



Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>

---

## Re: December Central Geo Team

1 message

---

**Sarah Molina-Pearson** <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>  
To: Tal Harari <tal.harari@lacity.org>

Tue, Dec 5, 2017 at 8:40 AM

I actually have another meeting scheduled on Thursday at the same time, can you schedule me for the January meeting?

Thank you,



**Sarah Molina Pearson**, City Planner  
Department of City Planning  
Major Projects and Urban Design Studio  
T: (213) 473-9983  
200 N. Spring St., Room 750  
Los Angeles, CA. 90012

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 4:28 PM, Tal Harari <tal.harari@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

Would you be able to speak about [1045 S. Olive](#) (Case No. CPC-2017-3251-TDR-MCUP-SPR) at this week's meeting?

Please let me know!

Best,  
Tal



**TAL HARARI** | Planning Associate  
213.978.1204 | [tal.harari@lacity.org](mailto:tal.harari@lacity.org)  
Los Angeles Department of City Planning  
[200 N. Spring St., Room 667](#)  
[Los Angeles, CA 90012](#)  
[www.dtl2040.org](http://www.dtl2040.org)

Please note that I am out of the office every other Friday.